
NORTHWEST EMC, INC. 
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400 
Hillsboro, OR  97124 
 
September 12, 2005 
 
Dear Application Examiner: 
 
On behalf of Intermec Technologies Corporation, Northwest EMC, Inc. is submitting this 
application for a Class 2 Permissive change for Intermec’s Bluetooth radio, FCC ID: 
HN2-BTM311, that is installed in Intermec’s CK60 handheld computer.  The CK60 also 
has an 802.11 radio module, M/N: 802UIAG, FCC ID: EHA802UIAG.  The Bluetooth 
and 802.11 radios have been previously certified for co-location in the CK60. There have 
been no changes to the radio or it’s antennas. This Class II Permissive Change 
application is to authorize a new co-location configuration described below. 
 
The CK60 Handheld computer can be installed in the docking station of Intermec’s 6820 
printer, FCC ID: EHABTS080-2.  The printer contains a Bluetooth radio.  Intermec 
Technologies Corporation is seeking a Class 2 Permissive change of FCC ID:  HN2-
BTM311 to permit co-location with FCC ID: EHABTS080-2.  The radios are co-located 
when the CK60 is installed in the docking station of the 6820 printer. Each radio 
transmits through its own antenna and can transmit simultaneously with the other radios. 
 
 
Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Northwest EMC, Inc.   
 
 


